



STATE OF ALABAMA

KAY IVEY

KENNETH W. BOSWELL

July 7, 2026

The Honorable James E. Ball
Chairman of Baldwin County Commission
312 Courthouse Square, Suite 12
Bay Minette, Alabama 36507

RE: CDBG Project/CR-65 Extension (CR-28 – CR-32)
No. DTR-21-001

Dear Chairman Ball:

I have reviewed the bid documents for the above project and concur with the engineer's recommendation for the award of the contract to Asphalt Services, Inc. in the amount of \$2,702,560.80 provided they have met all bid conditions and sufficient funds are available for the work.

This concurrence only applies to the above referenced bid documents and not with other CDBG program regulations.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (334)353-1028.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Christopher G. Perkins'.

Chris Perkins, P.E.
CED Engineer

CGP:cdm

cc: Katrina Taylor, Program Administrator